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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  April 11, 2024 
 
Solicitation No.: B240259JJB  
 
Solicitation Name:  Old Pelican Bay Maintenance Dredge - Hurricane Ian  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above-referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases, or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 

1. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

a. This Project is to be partially funded by FEMA. Accordingly, all dredged material shall be disposed of 
outside of the floodplain. No dredge material shall remain on the historic spoil sites. Please refer to the 
following website for floodplain information; 
https://www.leegov.com/dcd/flood/floodways/femamapchanges. 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. 
We received notice that the Old Pelican Bay dredge project was reissued for bid.  We 
were curious as to the reason for the cancellation of the previous bid and if there is a 
bid tabulation that we could acquire from the results of the previous bid. 

Answer Various changes to the specifications needed to be made and there is no bid 
tabulation from the previous bid available.    

  

2. 
Are the staging sites already confirmed/approved or are the identified locations on the 
plans still the responsibility of the contractor to finalize? If the contractor has to 
negotiate the staging site, can you give the developers contact information? 

Answer 

Refer to the TS-9.0 UPLAND DISPOSAL SITE. The availability of the historic 
spoil sites identified on the Contract Plans is not guaranteed. The developer does 
not wish to provide their contact information at this time. CONTRACTOR shall 
be responsible for the coordination of the proposed disposal site(s).  

  

3. The bid details show the staging of material on the housing lots.  Does the material 
stay, or does the contractor have to haul to a final disposal location? 

Answer 

If the historic spoil sites are available and utilized, it is the CONTRACTOR’s 
responsibility to haul material to a final disposal site of their choosing. Material 
shall be disposed of outside of the floodplains. CONTRACTOR shall provide 
written verification of disposal location at the time of bid submission. Failure to 
provide written verification from a disposal location may deem the 
CONTRACTOR as non-responsive.  

 
 
 
 

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http:/www.leegov.com/procurement___.YXAzOmNvYXN0YWwtZW5naW5lZXJpbmc6YTpvOmExM2NkMDkwN2FhNzljZGYyMmEzMWNhZDEwN2U1N2I0OjY6MGU0MDpmYzFiNGI1NzhiYmI2N2JiZWE5YWNmNTAyYjNhZjUyNzg2YWM3ODRiYjc3NTE0MjU0YTVhOWQxMDZjNTAxNzNkOnA6VA
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4. 

The staging locations identified in the plans are inside a current housing development 
under construction with new utilities, brick road ext. Is it approved for all the heavy 
equipment, trucking etc. to access through this area?  As the contractor, I would be 
worried of the damage/repairs this could cause. 

Answer The CONTRACTOR shall coordinate directly with the historic spoil site owner 
for any questions regarding equipment, trucking, etc...    

  

5. 

Can you confirm MLW is at -4, and the dredge cut is only to -5.6.  This leaves only 
1.6' of water at low tide.   Does the county's construction schedule take into 
consideration that dredging will only take place at Hightide?  Barges/boats etc. most 
likely will not be able to float at low tide. 

Answer 

According to the published tidal information which is shown on the cover sheet of 
the Contract Plans, Mean Low Water (MLW) is -1.64 feet NAVD88. The design 
dredge template depth is -4 feet MLW or -5.6 feet NAVD88. In accordance with 
the Contract Documents, it is the CONTRACTOR's responsibility to utilize plant 
and equipment suitable for the work and to conduct their own investigation of 
existing site conditions. 

  

6. Does the developer have a construction schedule we will have to work around?  will 
there be current housing construction taking place at the same time as the dredge? 

Answer The CONTRACTOR shall coordinate directly with the historic spoil site owner.    
 

7. Is the 0.5’ of over depth tolerance included in the schedule of values bid quantity? 

Answer 
No, the quantity provided on the bid schedule is the volume within the design 
template per the design survey. The pay quantity will not exceed that shown on 
the bid schedule. 

  
8. Will the contractor be paid unit rates for the volume of over-dredge? 

Answer The CONTRACTOR will only be paid for the sediment removed within the design 
template. 

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
Jake Bond 
Jake Bond 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8898 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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